ALLISON MARTIN, Ph.D.

Phone: (949)637-6565 Email: allison.martin@sjsu.edu

Passionate researcher and lecturer with 10+ years of experience in Criminology and Justice Studies. Experienced in teaching undergraduate and graduate courses including supervision of culminating projects. Accomplished in academic advising and service to the university as graduate coordinator. Published in highly-ranked peer-reviewed journals.

Education

2010 – 2014 University of South Carolina

Ph.D. Criminology and Criminal Justice

Dissertation: "Neighborhood Disorganization and Police Decision-Making in the NYPD"

2008 – 2010 Arizona State University

M.S. Criminology and Criminal Justice

Thesis: "Using Social Disorganization Theory to Explain Corporate Crime"

2003 – 2007 California State University, Fullerton

B.A. Criminal Justice

Academic Appointments

2018 – current **Justice Studies Faculty Lecturer**

San José State University

Served as MS Global Criminology academic advisor and appointed as MS graduate coordinator for summer and winter sessions. Developed and taught 10 different undergraduate and graduate courses: Comparative Criminal Justice Systems; International Criminology and Juvenile Delinquency; Master's Applied Project; Qualitative Research Methods; Gender and Crime; Gangs and Criminal Syndicates; International Crime and Justice; Criminological Theory; Critical Issues and Ideas in Justice; Senior Seminar.

2015 – current Criminology and Criminal Justice Adjunct Faculty

University of Nebraska, Omaha

Developed and taught 12 different undergraduate and graduate courses: Survey of Criminal Justice; Race and Minorities in the Criminal Justice System; Gangs and Gang Control; Criminological Theory; Institutional Corrections; Research Methods; Seminar in Corrections; Special Topics: Communities and Crime; Administration of Justice; Special Topics: Gangs and Gang Control; Women and Crime; Risk/Needs Assessment Instruments.

2011 – 2014 Criminology and Criminal Justice Graduate Student Instructor

University of South Carolina

Developed and taught: The American Criminal Justice System; Juvenile Delinquency; Research Methods in Criminology and Criminal Justice; Sociology of Crime; University 101 – The Student in the University; South Carolina Honors College Senior Thesis/Project.

2010 Graduate Student Advisor

University of South Carolina

Alpha Phi Sigma, Criminology and Criminal Justice Honor Society

2009 **Teaching Assistant**

Arizona State University

Courses Assisted: Introduction to Criminal Justice; The Enforcement Function

Publications

Martin, A. (under review). Police coercive actions and citizen complaints: A comparison of NYPD precincts.

- **Martin, A.** (2022). From residential utopia to dystopia: The need for criminology and CPTED in new urbanism. *International CPTED Journal*, *1*(1).
- Boehme, H., **Martin, A**. and Kaminski, B. (2021). Evaluating the 4th Circuit's decision to limit officer use of Tasers: A descriptive and time-series approach. *Police Practice and Research: An International Journal*. DOI: 10.1080/15614263.2021.1982713.
- Martin, A. and Kaminski, B. (2021). On the relationship between social disorganization and police coercive action(s) in the New York City Police Department. *Police Practice and Research: An International Journal*, 22(1), 1095-1114. DOI: 10.1080/15614263.2019.1668788.
- **Martin, A.** (2019). [Review of the book *Fight the power: African Americans and the long history of police brutality in New York City*, by Clarence Taylor]. https://clcjbooks.rutgers.edu/books/fight-the-power-african-americans-and-the-long-history-of-police-brutality-in-new-york-city/
- **Martin, A.**, Wright, E. and Steiner, B. (2016). Formal controls, neighborhood disadvantage, and violent crime in U.S. cities: Examining (un)intended consequences. *Journal of Criminal Justice*, 44, 58-65.
- **Martin (Carter), A.** (2013). Twenty-something teaching twenty-somethings: The trials and tribulations of being a young college instructor. *The Criminologist*, 38(3), 24-25.

Conferences and Affiliations

International Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design, 2022 Annual Summit Presentation Title: "Community and Environmental Criminological Theory"

American Society of Criminology, 2013 Annual Conference Research Presented: "Neighborhood Disadvantage and Police Decision-Making in the NYPD"

American Society of Criminology, 2012 Annual Conference Research Presented: "Main and Moderating Effects of Formal Controls on Crime in U.S. Cities"

American Society of Criminology, 2011 Annual Conference Research Presented: "Incarceration's Effect and Crime: Evidence from a South Carolina County-Level Panel Data Set"

Professional Development and Awards

2022	Purposeful Pivoting for Academic Continuity Certificate, San José State University - \$500
2022	Member of ICA, The International CPTED Association
2021	Resilient Course Design Institute Faculty Mentor, San José State University - \$1500
2020	Excellence in Teaching and Student Support Certificate of Recognition, <i>Peer Connections</i> , San José State University
2020	Faculty Learning Community: Trauma-Informed Pedagogy, San José State University - \$1500
2020	Active Learning Certificate, San José State University - \$500
2019	Cal State University Quality Assurance Training for Blended and Online Courses,
2019	Recognition for excellence in graduate-level teaching: University of Nebraska graduate-level online Criminology program ranked #1 in nation
2014	Nominated for Outstanding Teacher in University 101 programs
2013	Virginia Rosenberg Stafford Scholarship - \$1500
2013	Two Thumbs Up Award, Office of Student Disability Services